Herold Weisberg
Hyattstown, Ma. 20734
May 29, 1967

My, Marinon Fohnaon
The Fetionsl Archives
#nahington, D.C.

Dear Mr, Johneon,

* Thank you very mick fnr %ths meterials 1 picked up todey. Thare saenm
to be a few things missing relating to Normel Similas. '

Documents 1538, the Oeteber 14 letter of §. Edgor Heover to J, Les,
Renkin, says there sre tive sttachments, Stapled to this latter was the July
1% “iberty erticle, 1538s, the interview with Waldo Bupler, end 1538h, :He
second article. There was nothing else. There sould secm to have bzon two
oober items not in this group. '

. three

Mr, Hoover refers to Rankin'’s letter to him snd Honvers ¥xz other

letters, dated, respectively, September 3 end September 25 snd 30.znd Cctober 2

on this sutjsect, I would llke to have this/as soorn 85 you e¢san conveniently
have cotles mede,

Up my retura to the Archives yextzrday todoy. I got lir, Simmons message
thaat he wented 0 ses ma. e wau not then 14 tha nffica. vhen I called later

the line wss busy, 8nd I then hed to lesve town, Possibly this was about the
Hughes-{11r vavts of Deounent 1.

It was kind of you %0 1ot me know my deposit was run:ing out, I 4id
teke cnre of this today,

S4ncerely,

Harold Fedsberg



